NIH Proposal Questionnaire

Please answer the following questions:

1. PI Name:  

2. Will your proposal involve multiple principal investigators? ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
If yes, list the multi-PD/PIs and their institutions, and ID the contact PI: 

3. PA or RFA Number and Title:   

4. Is this an incoming subaward? ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
If yes, which institution is the pass-through entity: 

5. Project Title:   

6. Project Nickname (for internal use):   

7. Project start & end date (MM/DD/YYYY – MM/DD/YYYY):   

8. Select the research category:
☐   Basic 
☐   Translational
☐   Clinical

9. Is this a clinical trial? ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
grants.nih.gov/ct-decision/index.htm
Answer the following four questions to determine if your study is a clinical trial (must answer all 4 questions YES to be a clinical trial): 
a. Does the study involve human participants? ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
b. Are the participants prospectively assigned to an intervention?   ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
c. Is the study designed to evaluate the effect of the intervention on the participants?   ☐ Yes   ☐ No  
d. Is the effect being evaluated a health-related biomedical or behavioral outcome?  ☐ Yes   ☐ No   

10. Regulatory Affairs Questions upenn.edu/regulatoryaffairs:
Human Subjects? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
	If Yes:
· State “pending” or provide the protocol # and approval date if available:   
· Indicate full or expedited review:   
· If exempt, please provide exemption number:  			 
New Drug or Device? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
	If Yes: 
· IND #:   
· Sponsor Protocol #:   
· Sponsor Protocol Approval Date:  
Vertebrate Animals? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
· If yes, state “pending” or provide the protocol # and approval date if available:  
Radioactive Substances? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
Recombinant DNA? ☐ Yes   ☐ No 
Select Agents? ☐ Yes   ☐ No 
Infectious Agents? (includes human blood or tissue) ☐ Yes   ☐ No
Carcinogens? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
Does the proposed project involve human embryonic stem cells? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
Does the proposed project involve human fetal tissue obtained from elective abortions?  ☐ Yes   ☐ No
New NIH Requirements for Research with Human Fetal Tissue effective	

11. Additional Administrative Questions
Is proprietary/privileged information included in the application? ☐ Yes   ☐ No

Does this project have an actual or potential impact on the environment? ☐ Yes   ☐ No

Does this project involve activities outside the U.S. or partnership with International Collaborators? ☐ Yes   ☐ No
										
Disclosure Permission Statement: If this application does not result in an award, is the Government permitted to disclose the title of your proposed project, and the name, address, telephone number and e-mail address of the official signing for the applicant organization, to organizations that may be interested in contacting you for further information (e.g., possible collaborations, investment)?  ☐ Yes   ☐ No

Will this project utilize existing space? ☐ Yes   ☐ No 
    If so, where?:

Will new or renovated space be required for this project? ☐ Yes   ☐ No

Please list the name of senior faculty member(s) who will read your proposal prior to submission to the sponsor.



